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@ Outlook

Mail - Jessica Szilagyi - Outlook

Re: Question about Hospital Authority

FromJessica Szilagyi <jessica@
DateTue 5/6/2025 10:59 AM

To Stephanie Johnson <SJohnson@EffinghamCounty.org>

Thank you.

From: Stephanie Johnson <Slohnson@EffinghamCounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Jessica Szilagyi <jessica@

Subject: RE: Question about Hospital Authority

Good morning,

You may contact Dr. Fran Witt at Effingham Health System by phone at (912) 754-0160 or via

email to fran.witt@effinghamhospital.org.

Kindest Regards,

Slfzphmic D._]oi'mson CGCD, CMC, MMC, CPM ®
Clerk of Commission

Open Records Officer/Parliamentarian

Effingham County Board of Commissioners

Office of the County Clerk

804 South Laurel Street Springfield, Georgia 31329
912.754.2123 /phone | 912.754 4157/ fax

s';c-hnsu:un:ﬁeffmcrhammunn'.c-rc www.effinchamcounty.org

From: Jessica Szilagyi <jessica(_
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:

To: Stephanie Johnson <SJohnson@EffinghamCounty.org>
Subject: Question about Hospital Authority

Caution: External Message

Good morning,

With whom would I file an Open Records Request for the Hospital Authority? Does that
need to go to through the portal or is there an alternate point of contact?

Thank you.
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